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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

RFA AMENDMENT # 1 AND

RFA SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFA NUMBER AND TITLE:
	202205075 - Experiential Maine! – Summer Coastal Ecology - Expansion

	RFA ISSUED BY:
	Department of Education

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	By May 19, 2022, at 11:59 p.m. local time.

	AMENDMENT AND QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	May 24, 2022

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	By June 1, 2022, at 11:59 p.m. local time (as amended) 

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	proposals@maine.gov

	Unless specifically addressed below, all other provisions and clauses of the RFA remain unchanged.



	DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES IN RFA (if any):

1. Application, Page 10, Program Description, remove the reference to student outcomes as follows: 

“Please provide a summary of the program you are proposing in order to address these needs. This section must include student outcomes” 
2. Application, Page 11, Program Budget, remove the reference to homeless education and the last sentence as follows: 

“This budget should include your overall projected expenses for your homeless education program.  The first (shaded) column is for expenses for your proposed program that will be has been redrafted.” 

3.   Extend application due date from May 26, 2022 to June 1, 2022


	REVISED LANGUAGE IN RFA (if any):

1. Sentence under Program Description on page 10 is replaced with the following: 
Please provide a summary of the program you are proposing in order to address these needs. 
2. Sentence under Program Budget on page 11 is replaced with the following: 
This budget should include your overall projected expenses for your program.

3. On page 4, replace the date that application must be received by with June 1, 2022 so it reads as follows: 
Applications must be received by June 1, 2022, at 11:59 p.m. local time.  Applications received after the 11:59 p.m. deadline will be ineligible for award consideration for that annual application enrollment period.




Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answers

	1
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Are indirect costs allowed?

	
	Answer

	
	Indirect Cost Rate is an agreement that must (1) exist between a grantee and its cognizant agency and (2) be verified by the Department before any grantee may recoup indirect costs. Applicants may budget for amounts that would not exceed their restricted indirect cost rate, as approved by their cognizant agency.  For successful Applicants, the allowability of such indirect costs will be subject to satisfactory review of appropriate supporting documentation and final approval by the Maine Department of Education.  This means that grantees may include indirect costs as part of their proposal but will not be reimbursed for such costs without having executed a restricted indirect cost rate agreement with their cognizant agency.  Restricted indirect cost rates differ from traditional indirect cost rates and typically range from 2% to 5% of the total award amount.  The Department offers no guarantee of a specific restricted indirect cost rate for potential grantees. Additional information on restricted indirect costs can be found by visiting the Department’s website: http://www.maine.gov/doe/funding/fiscalreview/compliance/indirectcostrate


	2
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Application

Pg. 10
	Is there a word/character count (with/without spaces) for each of the questions on pages 10, 11, and 12?

	
	Answer

	
	There is no word/character count. The Applicant is asked to be brief and concise in providing written information required in the application.


	3
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Is there a specific font size to be used in the answers?

	
	Answer

	
	Arial font size 12 is preferred.


	4
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Application

Pg. 10
	For the sake of brevity ... can I use bullets in my responses?

	
	Answer

	
	The Applicant may use bullets in a response. The Applicant is asked to be brief and concise in providing written information required in the application.


	5
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Key Process Events, section C, pg. 4
	Does this application need to be completed in one sitting?

	
	Answer

	
	The application must be submitted in compliance with Section C, page 4 and 5 of the RFA.  


	6
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section C, pg. 4
	Can I cut and paste answers to questions that I draft in a Word document?


	
	Answer

	
	Yes, the Applicant may cut and paste into the application. Applicants are required to use the application in the RFA, but it is up to the Applicant how they put the information in there. Please refer to Section C of the RFA for information regarding submitting your application for submission instructions. 


	7
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Application

pg. 10-11
	You ask for “student outcomes” in 2 places: “Program Description” and “Program Outcomes”. Are you looking for 2 very different set of student outcomes?

	
	Answer

	
	This is a drafting error, please see Amendment #1, 1 which corrects this error to the following: 
 “Please provide a summary of the program you are proposing in order to address these needs.”


	8
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Application, Program Budget, pg. 11 
	Under “Program Budget” you state “... expenses for your homeless education program.” I would so very much appreciate it if you would clarify this request

	
	Answer

	
	This is a drafting error, please see Amendment #1, 2, which amends this language to read as follows: 
“This budget should include your overall projected expenses for your program.”
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